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Memorandum to W, C, Sullivan = “ eee oT RE: LEE HARVEY OSWALD’ ° a oe 
1055-82555, . fe 

previously indicated our reluctance to scatter our reports of 
this nature and it is not believed we should blindly comply 
with the Commission's request since there is no tndication 
that Oswald was connected with anyone in the Dallas area 
associated with the CP or the SWP, The reports also contain 

| the names of some individuals not the subjects of current 
investigations as well as the names of gome of our confidential 
sources in the Dallas area which could result in the exposure 
of our confidential sources, As pointed out above, there 
was no SWP activity in Dallas in 1963, 

. It is felt that this matter should be discussed 
with Mr, Rankin and if after such discussion he still desires 
copies of the reports, woe will furnish them to the Commission, 

ACTION; : 

' This matter be discussed with Mr, Rankin along 
the lines of the above observations, é 
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